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March 10, 2016

Hon. Scott Harris

Clerk of the Court

United States Supreme Court
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Florida v. Georgia, No. 142, Orig.
Dear Mr. Harris:

I write to ask the Court to substitute Gregory G. Garre, whose contact information I have
listed below, as counsel of record for the State of Florida in the above-referenced case. I
am currently counsel of record but will soon leave the Florida Attorney General’s office
to assume a judicial appointment. As of tomorrow, I will no longer be representing the
State in this case. Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Gregory G. Garre

Latham & Watkins

555 Eleventh Street, NW, Suite 1000
Washington, D.C. 20004-1304
202.637.2207
gregory.garre@lw.com

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Allen Winsor

cC: Craig S. Primis, Counsel for Georgia, Kirkland & Ellis, 666 Fifteenth Street, NW,
Washington, DC 20005



Donald B. Verrilli Jr., Solicitor General, United States Department of Justice, 950
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20530-0001

Ralph I. Lancaster Jr., Special Master, 254 Commercial Street, Portland, ME,
04101-0000
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